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» Strel) MALAYBALAY CITY DIVISION
Bepartment of Education RELEASED
REGION X - NORTHERN MINDANAO DATE: sy Ao
DIVISION OF MALAYBALAY CITY BY: vl BLES 3
DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. 15! , 5. 2022
TO: Agssistant Schools Division Superintendent

Chief Education Supervisors, CID and SGOD
Public Schools District Supervisors
School Heads

All others concerned
This Division

FROM: CTORIA V.|GAZO, PhD,, CESO V
Schools Divisiop Superintendent #

DATE: March 15, 2022

SUBJECT: ADDENDUM TO DIVISION MEMORANDUM 138 s. 2022 RE:
DEVELOPMENT AND VIDEO PRODUCTION OF GRADE 3 SIEM
QUARTER 1-4 VERSION 5 TELEVISION BASED INSTRUCTION

(TBI) LESSONS FOR THE REGIONAL LEVEL

1. This is to inform the field on the additional members of the Technical
Committee and Conformance Review Team of the MAPEH TBI Team who will be

participating in the aforesaid activity.

School School Head
Managok Central School Herievel Daguplo
Managok Central School Rhezabeth Sevilla
Can-ayan Integrated School Joven Flores
Langasihan Elementary School Arlie Leoncio
Kilap-agan Elementary School Christine Suarez
Manalog Elementary School Chona Aparece
Kalasungay Central School Lourdjeancita Basco
Candiisan Elementary School Jennifer Litanon
Patpat Elementary School Trisha Mari Bandao
Patpat Elementary School Jelly E. Capio
Lunokan ES Bethel R. Bellezas
Kalasungay Central School Epifania Sarmiento
2. Should there be queries, contact to Dindo M. Gabales, PhD, Education

Program Supervisor at 09978252603.
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